From: Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 12/5/2013 10:10:22 AM
To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

Cc: Singh, Sumeet
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S1ST56905772); Doll,
Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Request for interpretation: class location - MAOP

Jane,
Thank you. I'll let you know tomorrow where we are with this.

Best,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKY1@pge.comj

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 7:29 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Cc: Doll, Laura; Singh, Sumeet

Subject: Request for interpretation: class location - MAOP
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Liza,
Attached is additional information that may be helpful in SED’s analysis of our request for

interpretation of Class Location and Established MAOP. We’ve provided Sunil additional
details for the 31 segments (9.25 miles) which are part of our request for this interpretation.

Please let me know if you need any additional information. We look forward to SED’s
guidance.

Thank you,

Jane
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